C. D. Borland Octocber 20, 1966

AREA PRODUCTICN MANAGER

Guld ©il Cerpeoratieomn

HOBBS PRODUCTION AREA

RECETVED

OCT 71 196§
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission 6ore
Drawer DD 3. 00 @,
Artesia, New Mexico ARTESA, OFFICK

Dear Sir:

We have recently temporarily abandoned the last producing
well on our Eddy AV State (NCT-A) lease, section 21, 19-S, 28-E,
East Millman pool. At this time we have aprroximately 150 barrels
of oil on hand.

In order to treat this oil permission is hereby requested

to run this production from our Eddy AN State, Eddy BN State tank
battery, Section 13, 19-5, 28-E, East Millman Pool.

Continental Pipeline Compary is the transporter on the
AN - BN lease.

Yours truly,

R e r P
d C. D. BORLAND

P. 0. Boxyexer 670

Hobbs, New Mexico



